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1. Gtizens for Respa isibiiity and Ethics in Washington ("CREW") and Melanie 

^ Sloan bring ifais oomplaint befor s the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or ''Commission'*) 

^ seeking an immediate investigar ion and enforcement action against Friends of Maiy Landrieu, 

^ Inc. for direct and serious viola ions of die Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"). 

5 CfiSffiWaasira 
^ 2. Complainant CR£W is a non-profit corporation, organized under section S01(cX3) 

of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protectmg the right of citizens to be 

informed about the activities of govemment officials and to ensuring the integrity of 

govenunent officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an influential voice 

in govemment decisions and in the govermnental decision-making process. CREW uses a 

combination of research, lit! gation, and advocacy to advance its mission. 

3. bl furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal conduct 

of those involved in govern; nent. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding 

the integrity of the electoral process and our system of govenmient. Toward this end, CREW 

monitors the campaign fine noe activities of those who nm for federal office and publicizes those 

who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through its website, press releases and other 

methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints with die FEC wfaen it disooven violations 

of the FECA. Publicizing campaign finance violators and filing complaints witfa fhe FEC serves 

CREWs mission of keep-ng die public informed about individuals and entities who violate 

campaign finance laws a .id deterring future violations of campaign finance law. 

4. In order to assess whether an individual, candidatê  political committee or otfaer 

rpgulaled entity is comj lying with federal campaign finance low, CREW needs tfae information 

contained in receipts an i disbursements reports that political committees must file purauant to 



regulated entity is complying witfa tfae FECA. The proper administration of (he FECA's 

reporting requuements includes mandating tfaat all reports of receipts and disbursements 

tiie FECA, 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. CREW is faindered in its programmatic 

activity when an individual, candidate, political committee or otfaer regulated entity fails to 

disclose campaign finance infonnation in rqx>rts of receipts and disbursements required by tfae 

FECA. 

5. CREW relies on tfae FEC's proper administration oftfae FECA's reporting 

requirements because tfae FEC A-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the only 
m 
^ source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political committee or other 

(N 
Wl 

'̂ r 
Q required by tfae FECA are properly and timely filed witfa tfae FEC. CREW is hindered in its 
rsi 

rH programmatic activity when the FEC fails to properly administer the FECA's reporting 

requirements. 

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for 

Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of tfae United States and a registered voter 

and resident of tfae District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is entitied to 

receive information contained in reports of receipts and disbursements required by tfae FECA, 

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed when a candidate, political 

committee or other regulated entity fidls to report campaign finance activity as required by 

tiie FECA. See FEC v. Akins. 524 U.S. 11,19 f1998V ayoting Bucklev v. Valeo. 424 U.S. 1, 

66-67 (1976) (political committees must disclose contributora and disbursements to help 

voten understand wfao provides wfaich candidates witfa financial support). Ms. Sloan is furtfaer 

harmed wfaen tfae FEC foils to properly administer tfae FECA's reporting requirements, limiting 

faer ability to review campaign finance information. 

Respondent 

7. Friends of Iî aiy Landrieu, Inc. is tfae principal campaign coinmittee of U.S. Senator 

Mary Landrieu (D-LA) and, as such, is subject to die jurisdiction ofthe FEC. 2 U.S.C. § 431(5). 



Factual Allegations 

8. On August 7,2008, Friends ofMaiy Landrieu, Inc. made an expenditure 

(characterized on its 2008 Pre-Primary Report as a **donation**) of $25,300 to die U.S. Treasury. 

See Friends of Mary Landrieu, FEC Form 3. Report of Receipts and Dishufsen̂ fŷ  p. 233, filed 

August 25,2008 (attached as Exhibit A). When questioned about die expenditure by tfae press, a 

^ lawyer for the campaign refused to explain wfay tfae campdgn disgorged tiie funds to tfae 
m 

iq> Treasuiy, stating only tfae contributors "an private citizens wfao in most instances may not have 

rsi done aî ydiing wrong ** Arthur Delaney, Wfav Did Sen. Landrieu's Campaipi Donate 
Nl 

"7 S25,300 to tfie Government?, Hî lngfon Post, November 13,2009 (attached as Exhibit B). 

O Because funds normally are disgorged to tfae Treasury only wfaen a campaign faas reason to 
fM 

believe a contributum was illegal, it appeara that Friends of Mary Landrieu, faic. accepted $25̂ 00 

in contribiitions that at some pomt it either suspected or knew were illegal and, rather tfaan retum 

fhe illegal contribiitions to tfae contributors as required by Commission regulations, opted to 

disgorge tfae funds to tfae U.S. Treasury. 

9. Commission regulations establish a clear regulatory scheme for a committee 

treasurer to follow wfaen tfae committee receives a contributkm of questionable legality. 

Contributions tfaat, wfaen recdved, present genuine questions as to wfaedier diey were m ^ 

oorporadons, labor organizationŝ  fordgn nationals, or Federd contradora may be depodted mto 

a campaign dqx>sitoiy or retumed to tfae contributor witfain ten days of recdpL Ifsudia 

conbibution is dqxidted, tfae treasurer must nidre fais or faer best e£fo^ 

oftfae contribution. Tfae treasurer must make at least one written or ord request for evidence of 

tfae legality oftfae contribution. Such evidence includes but is not limited to, a written statement 

finm tfae contributor explaining wl̂  the contribution is legpli or a written statement by tfae 

treasurer memorializing an ord cooununicationfixmi the contributor to that efiR^ If the 

contributioî  ̂ TTf̂  V i i f^'F^ ̂  he IcpJ. fee fteasimr shdl refiind it to the eontrUmtar 

witirintiuitvdavgofrBC^ 11 C.FJL §103.3(bXlXeniphads added). 



10. If tiie treasurer determined at the time the contribution was recdved and depodted 

tfaat it did not appear to faave been made by a corporation, kdxxr organization, fordgn nationd, 

federd contractor, or in die name of anodier, 'Imt later discoven tfaat it is illegd based on new 

evidence not available to tfae politicd committee at tfae time of recdpt and deposit, the treasurer 

shdl refund the contribution to the contributor within thirty <lgys of tfae date on which the 

iUeaditv is discovered." 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(bX2Xemphads added). 

^ 11. Tlie dear nileestd)lishedl7 tfae Cominisdon*sregdations is tfaat wfaen a politicd 

^ conimittee suspects or later deterounes tfaat a contribution is illegdi tfae contribî  
Kl 

^ returned to the contributor. 11 C.FJL § 103.3(bXl)&(2)* The Commisdon, however, in a series 
Q of advisory opinions, has authorized politicd committees to disgorge illegd contributions to tfae 
rsi 

U.S. Treasuiy in one luiique dtuation - when the comniittee learns tfaat tfae source of tfae illegd 

contributions is under investigation, under indictment, or has been convicted for making illegd 

contributions. See Advisory Opmion 1996-5 (former Representative Jay Kim could disgorge 

$10,000 in illegd conduit contributions &am five employees of Samsung America after the 

canipdgn leamed that Samsung had been convicted of rdmbursing tfae employees in violation of 

2 U.S.C. § 441f); Advisory Opinion 1995-19 (nonconnected politicd committee could disgorge 

$34,900 in illegd conduit contributions after the names oftfae conduit contributora were reported 

in die Baltimore Sun and the Federd Bureau of Investigation requested, and tfae politicd 

oommittee provided, mforniation and documents regardiiig tfae condmt contributions) Advisory 

Opinion 1991-39 (Friends of Senator D*Amato could disgorge multiple contributions fiom a 

single contribuior over a tfaree-year period after tfae conmuttee learned tfaat tfae conlribû  

been udicted fbr causing the comnuttee to fite fidse stslenMnts witfa tfae Commisdon̂  Advisory 

Opinion 1989-5 (Richard Ray for Congress Campaign Committee coidd disgorge a $1,000 

contribution fiom a contributor afier tfae comnadttee learned tfad tfae contribute 

to finir counts of vkiladng 2 U.S.C. § 44lf serving as aconduit fbr unlawful corporate 

contributions fiom tfae Speny Coiporation); and Advisory Opinion 1984-52 (former 



Representative Marty Russo codd diarge $7,750 m illegd corporate condmt conlributions 

received from employees of tfae Board of Trade Gearing Coiporation after tfae Clearing 

Corporation entered a plea of guilty to crinund violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b). 

12. The FEC advisoiy opinions interpreting 11 CF JL § 103.3(bX2) establidi a clear 

nde tfaat a comniittee mî  disgorge contributions to die U.S. Treasuiy voluntarily only v/ben tfae 

Justice Departmem is pursumg a ciimind investigation or prosecution ofthe contributions. These 
oo 
u\ advisoiy opinions simply do not stand for the propodtion, as Friends of Mary Landrieu, Inc. 
'H appeara to contend, that a poUticd committee nmy dî goige illegd contributions to tfae U.S. 
rvi 
^ Treasuiy at wiU. 
Z ooû '̂l 
rsi 

H 13. FEC regdationsreqdre tfaat ̂ dien a campaign committee suspects or later 

determmes tfaat a contribution is illegd, die committee must refund tfae illegd contribution to tfae 

contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(bXl)ft(2). Such refimds must be reported by tiie campdgn 

committee on its periodic reports to the Commission. 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(2Xv)(A). 

14. By disgorgiî  $25,300 in apparentiy illegd contributions to the U.S. Treasury 

rather than refunding tfaem to tfae contributora and reporting tfae refunds. Friends of Mary 

Landrieu, Inc. violated 11C J.R. § 103.3(bXl) or (2). 

CONCLUSION 

WHEREFORE, Citizens for Respondbility and Ediics in Wadungton and Melanie 

Sloan request tfaat tfae Federd Election Commission conduct an investigation into tfaese 

allegations, declare tfae respondem to have violated the Federd Election Campdgn Act and 

applicable FEC regulations, impose sanctions appropriate to tfaese violations and take such 

further action as may be appropriate, inchidmg referring any infonnation obtain̂  



Conunission m tfais case to the Justice Department for investigation of possible violations of 2 

U.S.C. §§441b(a)&44lf 

Mdaiue Sloan 
Executive Director 
Citizens for Responsilnlity and Etfaics 

m Washington 
1400 Eye Street, N.W. 

Ln Sdte 450 
Washmgton, DC 20005 

rsi (202) 408-5565 (phone) 
Kl (202) 588-5020 (fiK) (202) 588-5020 (fiK) 
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Vcrification 

Citizens fiir Respondbility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby veriî ^ 

that the statements nade in tfae attached Complamt are, upon mfbimation and bdief, true. 

Swompunuaiĵ to 181Ĵ S([C.§1001. 

Q ^ 

^ Melanie Skxui 

^ Swom to and sd) cribed befine me this 19di day of November, 2009. 

I -̂̂ oJpf̂ Public 

pĵ ^̂ ^ UfoDrvv 

My CommlMlon'̂ Spirflî  
July 31.2014 
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Why Did Sen. Landrieu's Campdgn Donate $25,300 To The Government? Page 1 of 2 

(0 

November 18.2000 
Thia is the print preview: Bade to nomial view » 

t Arthur Delaney 
arthuri0huffinglonposLooni | HuffPoat Fteporting 

^ Why Did Sen. Landrieu's Campaign 
^ Donate $25,300 To The Government? 

O First Poatod: 11-13-00 08:15 PM | Updated: 11-13-00 00:57 PM 
fM 
'H Whafa Your Reac t ion?^^^^^^^^ 

When a political campaign ratums dirty donations, it 
lually releases a statemeni of soma Icind praising tha 

rlly of tha candidata. So why didn't tha campaign of 
IMary Landrieu (D-La) say anything whan it 

lalad $25,300 in campaion fiinds to tha U.S. Treasury 
irtmant in August 20087 

Progressiva watchdog group Citizans fbr 
iliity and Ethics in VMsshinglon noticed tha 

lation and wondarad if it had aomathing to do with an 
ion tiy tha Senate Ethics CommHtaa. In 

•January 2000. CREW had asked tha committee whether 
Landrieu violaAed Senate rules in 2001 by rsquesting a $2 minion eannartc for tha Voyager Expanded 
Learning iHaracy program for D.C. public achools - "a mere four days after receiving $30,000 in 
campaign conlributions from company axacutivas and thair rataHvas." 

Tha commtttee announced it had dearad Landrieu of wrongdoing on Thursday, two years after tha 
comptaint To Cf̂ EW. it seemed odd that $25,300 had been returned during the Investigation. 

Landrieu's campaign sdd CREW Is baridng up tha wrong tree. 

"K has dteohiteiy nothing at aH, whatsoever, in ariy wey shape or form to do with the CREW ethics 
comptaint, or Voyager, or arqfthing like that," sdd Mare Elin, a lawyer fbr the campaign, in an interview 
wHh tha HufRnglon Post. 

So why did tha campaign rstum that money? Bias wouldn't say. 

CREW axBCuliva dirsctor Matante Stoan aaid she beitoved Bia^ atatement that it had nothing to do 
wHh Vbyagar. But she haa become even more curious about the donatkm. 

ttowthars^ eornething else out there and we dont know what it isl''she toU HuffP08L''lt may not ba 
Voyager, but I bdieve something bad happened, and I'd sura like to know what it is... Somehow the 
money to tdnlad in sonw way, and when a senator haa a contributton thaTi tdnted in acme way the 

hl4}://wwwJluifiBngtoiiposLcom/2009/l l/13/wfay-did-8en-landrieus-cam_n_3S7139.fatml?... 11/19/2009 



Why Did Ser. Landrieu's Campdgn Donate $2S300 To The Government? Page2of2 

puMto has a right to know what happened." 

Story ooniinues lietow. 

Bias sale the campaign was protecting the ktentlties of ite donors. 

The cor cam is that these are private citizens who in moat instences may not hava dona anything 
wrong," ha taki. "So to throw them in an articto that scratches an itch that CREW has isnt tair." 

Stoan'S eaponae: Too bad. Life isn't feir." 

Incktontaliy. D.C. public school ofRctais dkl not even want the iitoracy program. It dklnt even rank 
among the top three whan they searched for a new syetem-w'ide progrsm in 2005, according to the 

^ December 2007 story by tha Washington PosTs Jamas Grimakfl that prompted CREWs comptaint 
(D 
^ GrimalJI deecribed how Congrsas' predilection for meddling wKh D.C. public schooto has hurt the 

aystom: 
rsi 
^ "The \%yager 8tDry...highrighto the haphazard way that currlcuta and up in tha District's dassraoms," 
^ ha wrote. Tor nmny yeara, educators hava saM that tha patchworii of instmcttond material bona reason 
^ tha d̂ studente hover near tha bottom of ranklnga in nattonal test soorsB." 
rM 

it4)://wwwJMifiGngloiiposLconi/2009/l l/13AR -̂did-sen-]andiieus-camji.357139Jilinl?... 11/19/2009 


